

Curriculum Vitae

Ingold, Karin (Prof. Dr.)

Current Position

Since 2020 Full Professor; Institute of Political Science and Oeschger Centre for Climate Change Research, University of Bern, Switzerland.
Head of Policy Analysis and Environmental Governance Cluster, University of Bern and Social Science Department EAWAG, the Swiss Federal Institute of Aquatic Science and Technology, ETH Domain, Dübendorf, Switzerland.

Education

Ph.D. 2007 University of Geneva in Political Science and Economics supervised by Prof. Pascal Sciarini and Prof. Beat Bürgenmeier
M.Sc. 2004 University of Geneva in Globalisation and Social Regulation supervised by Prof. Beat Bürgenmeier
B.A. 2002 University of Geneva in Political and Environmental Sciences supervised by Prof. Alexander Trechsel
HSDG 1998 Humanistic gymnasium Solothurn

Professional and Academic Experience

2014-2019 Associate Professor at the Institute of Political Science and Oeschger Centre for Climate Change Research, University of Bern, and at the Social Science Department EAWAG, Dübendorf, Switzerland.
2011-2014 Assistant Professor University of Bern, and EAWAG, Dübendorf, Switzerland
2011 Visiting Scholar at the Centre for Environmental Policy and Behavior, UC Davis, California, USA
2008-2011 Senior Researcher and Lecturer in Environmental Policy and Politics, Chair of Environmental Policy and Economics, Institute for Environmental Decisions, ETH Zurich, Switzerland.
2008 Lecturer, Department for Economic and Social Sciences: Environmental governance, Master for Political Science and Master in Globalization and Social Regulation, University of Geneva.
2006-2008 Research Fellow, Centre for Human Ecology, (Prof. B. Bürgenmeier), University of Geneva.
2004-2008 Scientific Coordinator of the Master in Globalization and Social Regulation, University of Geneva.
2003-2006 Research fellow, NCCR Climate (National Centre of Competence in Research), University of Geneva.
2004 Scientific Advisor of the International Emissions Trading Association (IETA), Geneva.
2001-2002 Research Mandate for the Division of International Affairs in the Swiss Agency for the Environment (FOEN), Bern.

Research Projects as Leading Investigator

2020 Swiss National Science Foundation. "Same, same but different? Multiplex networks in Swiss and German Climate Mitigation Policy". Principal Investigator. 2020-2023.
2019 Discretionary Funding Eawag. "Digital innovation for municipal projects – the PlaNet tool for participatory project management". Co-PI with Manuel Fischer. 2019-2021.
2019 Discretionary Funding Eawag. "Regulating pesticide use in the tropics – a policy analysis." Principal Investigator. 2019-2021.
2017 CCES ETHZ. Support for the development of prototype of "PlaNet" Tool: an online network tool for municipalities in Switzerland.
2016 SNIS Funding. "Comparative appraisal of pesticide use in tropical settings: exposure pathways, health effects and institutional determinants". Co-PI besides Swiss TPH and Eawag. 2016-2018.
2015 Swiss National Science Foundation, National Research Program 71: Energy Policy. "Future energy policy: the acceptance of alternative energy supply". Co-PI. July 2015-2018.
2014 Swiss National Science Foundation; The Swiss Programme for Research on Global Issues for Development (r4d programme). "Telecoupled Landscapes – Forest Frontiers in Madagascar, Laos and Myanmar". Co-PI. 2015-2017; 2018-2020.
2014 Swiss National Science Foundation. "Climate Change Extremes and Adaptation Strategies considering Uncertainty and Federalism (CCAdapt)". Co-PI. February 2015-2018. Approx. 974'925CHF total (145'620CHF KI's part).
2013 Swiss National Science Foundation. "Overlapping Subsystems: Identification and Integration of Fragmented Games in Swiss Water Politics". Principal investigator. April 2014-2018
2013 National Science Foundations of Switzerland and Luxembourg: "Trans-boundary Water Management in Europe: the definition of appropriate management scales (CrossWater)". Principal investigator. April 2014-2018.
2013 Swiss National Science Foundation, Division I. "How to explain Instrument Selection in Complex Policy Processes". Principal investigator. September 2012-2016.
2011 Canton of Basel-Landschaft; Competence Centre for Drinking Water Eawag. "Water supply structures at the regional level". Co-PI. 2013-2017.

Prizes, fellowships, distinguished memberships

Prizes and fellowships

- 2018 Theodore Lowi Award for the Best Paper in the Policy Studies Journal. American Political Science Association.
2013 Swiss Academies Award for Transdisciplinary Research 2013, for Mountland CCEs Project, KI's PostDoc at ETHZ.
2011 SNF-funded Visiting Fellow at the Centre for Environmental Policy and Behaviour, UC Davis, California USA.
2008 Grant by the Swiss National Foundation for the publication of my PhD thesis at Rüegger Editions.
2005 Grant by the Swiss National Foundation for participation in Social Science Data Analysis & Collection, University of Essex Summer School.
2002 Award for the best BA in Political Theory, University of Geneva.

Editorial boards

- Since 2018 Editorial Board "Resources"
Since 2018 Editorial Board "Journal of Public Policy"
Since 2017 Editorial Board "PeerJ"
Since 2015 Associate Editor for Continental Europe "Policy and Politics"
Since 2013 Editorial Board "Policy Studies Journal"
Since 2012 Editorial Board "Connections" (Social Network Analysis Journal)
2015–2016 Guest-editor "Environmental Policy & Governance"
2013–2014 Guest-editor "Journal for Comparative Policy Analysis"

Active memberships

- Since 2018 International Association for Public Policy (IPPA)
Since 2011 International Political Science Association (IPSA), RC30 on Public Policy
Since 2010 Political Network Standing Group, European Consortium for Political Research (ECPR)
Since 2009 Swiss Political Science Association, Co-director of the Public Policy working group (SPSA)
Since 2005 INSNA: International Network for Social Network Analysis (INSNA), 2005, 2012, 2013, 2014

Governing activities

Boards

- 2012–2013 SANU – training for sustainable development: board member (Stiftungsrat durabilitas)
2011–2012 SEVAL – Swiss Evaluation's Society: jury-member of the Prix Seval

Journal reviews

Science; European Journal of Political Research; Journal of Forest Policy and Economics; Journal of Comparative Policy Analysis; Gaia; Policy Studies Journal; Swiss Political Science Review; Ecology and Society; Conservation Letters; Environment, Development and Sustainability; Environmental Modeling and Assessment; Biodiversity and Conservation; Public Administration; Journal of Public Policy; Journal of Public Administration Research and Theory; Energy Policy; Regional Environmental Change; Journal of Politics; Environmental Politics; Policy & Politics; Governance; Regulation & Governance

Grant and tenure evaluations

Tenure cases: UC Davis, California, USA; Ohio State University, Columbus, USA; Graduate Institute for International Relations, University of Geneva, Switzerland; University of Michigan-Dearborn, USA

Grants: Agence National de la Recherche, France; Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada; Swiss National Science Foundation; Deutsche Forschungsgesellschaft; Humboldt Foundation

Teaching activities since 2011 (all University of Bern)

- 2014–2020 PhD and Master Colloquium: Policy Analysis and Regulation, Master level (10 Students), University of Bern, 6 ECTS.
2019, fall Sustainability in Policy Analysis, lecture, Bachelor and Master level (90 students), University of Bern, 3 ECTS.
2015–2019, spring Climate & Energy Policy, Seminar, Master level (24 Students), University of Bern, 6 ECTS.
2015–2020, spring Environmental Policy Analysis, lecture, Bachelor and Master level (40 Students), University of Bern, 3 ECTS.
2011–2017, fall Introduction to Policy Analysis, lecture, Bachelor and Master level (60 Students), University of Bern, 3 ECTS.
2012–2014, spring Governance, lecture, Bachelor and Master level (40 Students), University of Bern, 3 ECTS.
2012–2018, fall Water Policy, Seminar, Master level (24 Students), University of Bern, 6 ECTS.
2013–2015, fall User Conflicts in Nature, Seminar, Bachelor level (24 Students), University of Bern, 6 ECTS.
2012–2015, spring Natural Resources Management, Seminar, Bachelor level (24 Students), University of Bern, 6 ECTS.
2014, spring Governance and Sustainability, Tutorial, Bachelor and Master level (50 Students), University of Bern, 4 ECTS.

Organization of conferences (including workshops and seminars, since 2012)

- 2019 Co-organizer of the "European Social Network Conference –EUSN2019", September 2019, Zurich, Switzerland
2018 Co-organizer of Workshop on "Comparative ACF research", ECPR Joint Session, April 2018, Nikosia, Cyprus
2016 Convener and co-organizer of the Environmental Policy & Governance Conference (EPG) at Gerzensee; co-organized with ETH Zurich and HEID Geneva.
Since 2014 Founder and scientific committee member of the European Social Network Analysis Conference (EUSN); 2014 in Barcelona, 2016 in Paris, ca. 1000 participants
Since 2012 Convener of 5 Seminars in Environmental Social Sciences at Eawag in Dübendorf with: Dana Fisher, Maryland;

Nicolas Jager, Leuphana; Eric Montpetit, Montreal; O. Bodin, Stockholm; Hans Bressers, Twente; Mark Lubell, Davis
Since 2012 Convener of semestrial Seminars on Advanced Social Network Analysis in Bern and Zürich with speakers such as:
David Tindall, Vancouver; Adam Henry, Arizona; Christoph Stadtfeld, ETHZ; James Hollway, Geneva; Ulrik Brandes,
Konstanz; Uwe Serdült, Zürich; Volker Schneider, Konstanz
2012 & 2016 Co-organizer of workshop on Social Network Analysis at the CUSO-doctoral school in Sion and Geneva.

Outreach Activities

Brönnimann, S., et al. (2018). 1868 – das Hochwasser, das die Schweiz veränderte. Ursachen, Folgen und Lehren für die Zukunft.

Fischer, M., & **Ingold, K.** (2017). Akteure. Den Prozessen auf der Spur. *Hotspot. Biodiversität in der Politik*, Nr. 35/2017, April 2017.

Fischer, M., **Ingold, K.**, Sciarini, P., Varone, F. (2016). Wenn der politische Gegner zum Teufel wird, hat dies Konsequenzen auf die Politik. *De Facto*, July 2016.

Fischer, M., & **Ingold, K.** (2016). Fracking in der Schweiz? Im Zweifelsfall nein! *De Facto*, June 2016.

Ingold, K., & Leifeld, P. (2016). Networking ist Macht in der Politik. *De Facto*, March 2016.